
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta 2150 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1

Ms Stephanie Ballango
Director
Consultant to Infrastructure NSW
PO Box R220 
Royal Exchange NSW 1225
Email: sballango@savills.com.au

19/03/2020

Dear Ms Ballango, 

Construction Noise and Vibration Management Sub-Plan – Condition B28
Redevelopment of Sydney Football Stadium - Stage 2 (SSD 9835)

I refer to your submission dated 10 March 2020 seeking approval of the Planning Secretary for the
Construction Noise and Vibration Management Sub-Plan (CNVMSP), prepared in accordance with
condition B28 of SSD 9835. I also acknowledge your response to the Department’s review comments
and requests for additional information.

I note that the CNVMSP: 

 has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised; and  
 was submitted to the Department prior to the commencement of any construction works. 

As delegate of the Planning Secretary, I approve the CNVMSP, Issue 5, dated 13 March 2020 in
accordance with condition B29(b) of SSD 9835, subject to the following information being provided to the
Planning Secretary prior to the commencement of high noise impact works or within one month of this
approval, whichever comes first: 

1. The location of noise loggers as required by Condition B28(f). 
2. Evidence that strategies have been developed in consultation with the community as required by

Condition B28(g).

You are reminded to review the intra-day respite periods in consultation with Kira Child Care Centre, UTS
and Fox Studios on a monthly basis as per condition C18.  

If there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of consent, then the
requirements of the conditions of consent will prevail.  

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Shiraz Ahmed at 9274
6534 or email shiraz.ahmed@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely 

http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:shiraz.ahmed@planning.nsw.gov.au


Erica van den Honert
Director, Infrastructure Management
Infrastructure Management

As delegate of the Planning Secretary


